From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Brenda Martin"

Subject: RE: API 30-015-26095

Date: Monday, September 19, 2016 9:03:00 AM
Brenda,

As per OCD rules, your C-141 initial is due within 15 days from the date of discovery. You are now past due and |
have not received an update on what you discovered at this location. If you sent something earlier, | apologize. My
email has been sporadically down, with no indication as to what | may have lost! Please send an update and a C-141
as soon as you can.

Thanks,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District I1

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Brenda Martin [mailto:bmartin@beachexp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 2:54 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: RE: API 30-015-26095

Importance: High

Heather,
I am checking into what is going on and | will get back with you.
Thank you,

Brenda Martin

Production

Beach Exploration, Inc.

800 North Marienfeld

Suite 200

Midland, Texas 79701

(432) 683-6226 Telephone
(432) 683-1038 Fax

e-mail: bmartin@beachexp.com

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 3:17 PM

To: Brenda Martin

Cc: Kasuboski, Robert; agroves@slo.state.nm.us; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: API 30-015-26095

Brenda,

The State Land Office sent us these pics of a release at one of your locations. Looks like in addition to a spill, the
open top tank is unnetted. Can you please look into this and let me know what you find.
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Thanks,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District |1

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Kasuboski, Robert [mailto:rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 10:49 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Groves, Amber

Subject: APl 30-015-26095

Howdy ,
Found this this am. Looks like injection well in use. Spill on pad and unnetted tank

Thank you,
Robert
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